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Communication from the Human Rights Commission advising of the

Moved by
accept resignation with appreciation for her service.

resignation of Ruth Ann Gaines, Seat 3 effective immediately.

to receive, file and

Replacement to be appointed by: Council Member Coleman
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CERTIFICATE

I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby
certify that at a meeting of the City Council of
said City of Des Moines, held on the above date,
among other proceedings the above was adopted.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my

hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
above written.

City Clerk




Herzbe[g, Karen M.

From: Rauh, Diane I.

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 3:09 PM
To: Herzberg, Karen M.

Subject: FW: Commission Seat

For the April 25" agenda.

Diane Rauh

City Clerk

City of Des Moines
515-283-4209
515-237-1645 (fax)
dirauh@dmgov.org

From: Simms, Rudy U.

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 3:00 PM

To: Mahaffey, Robert L.; Bob Mahaffey; Brian Meyer; Brian Meyer; Coleman, Chris; Coleman, Chris; Christine Hensley;
Cownie, Frank; Griess, Halley R.; Halley Griess; Moore, Skip

Cc: Rauh, Diane I.

Subject: Commission Seat

Dear Mayor and Council,

Ruth Ann Gaines last attended the Des Moines Human Rights Commission meeting in February and has not returned as
she is an elected official in the State Legislature. Please consider filling the seat.

| believe our Commission Chair, Rev. Dr. Stuart Juarez has also, communicated with you regarding filling of this vacancy.
Thank you for your thoughtful consideration.

Rudy Simms, Director

Des Moines Human Rights Commission

602 Robert D. Ray Drive, First Floor

Des Moines, lowa 50309

Office Phone 515-283-4284

Direct Line 515-237-1457
http://www.dmgov.org/departments/hrt/index.htm
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